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Lou Leone

From: Donovan Day
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2024 7:51 AM
To: Lou Leone
Subject: RE: Utility Permit

None.  
 
Donovan Day 
Community Development Director 
(815) 943-6468 (option 2) ext 108 
(815) 693-2287 cell 
PO Box 310 
201 W. Diggins St. 
Harvard, IL  60033 

 

 
 

From: Lou Leone <Leone@cityofharvard.org>  
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2024 8:35 AM 
To: Donovan Day <day@cityofharvard.org> 
Subject: RE: Utility Permit 
 
Thank you.  Are there any text messages? 
 
Lou Leone 
City Administrator 
201 West Diggins Street 
Harvard, Illinois 60033 
Phone: (815)943-6468 ext. 103 
Cell: (815)839-3031 
Fax: (815)943-4556 
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From: Donovan Day <day@cityofharvard.org>  
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2024 8:08 AM 
To: Lou Leone <Leone@cityofharvard.org> 
Subject: Fwd: Utility Permit 
 
Lou, 
 
Below are the emails you requested pursuant to the FOIA request.  
 
Donovan Day 
Community Development Director 
(815) 943-6468 (option 2) ext 108 
(815) 693-2287 cell 
PO Box 310 
201 W. Diggins St. 
Harvard, IL  60033 
 

This email was sent from a cellular device. Please excuse any grammatical errors. 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Robert Lamz <lamz@cityofharvard.org> 
Date: January 11, 2024 at 11:52:29 AM CST 
Subject: RE: Utility Permit 

  
D-day –  
  
Glad to hear we aren’t the only ones – I attached the ones I had in the chamber for a rainy day project.  
  

 

 
Rob Lamz 
Superintendent of Public Works  
  
Phone: 815-943-4161   
  
900 W. Brink Street 
Harvard, IL 60033 
  
www.CityofHarvard.org 

  
  

From: Donovan Day <day@cityofharvard.org>  
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2024 10:10 AM 
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To: Robert Lamz <lamz@cityofharvard.org> 
Subject: FW: Utility Permit 
  
I don’t think I’ve ever seen their standard application. See below.  
  
Donovan Day 
Community Development Director 
(815) 943-6468 (option 2) ext 108 
(815) 693-2287 cell 
PO Box 310 
201 W. Diggins St. 
Harvard, IL  60033 

 

  

From: Kealan Noonan <knoonan@caryillinois.com>  
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2024 10:08 AM 
To: Donovan Day <day@cityofharvard.org> 
Subject: RE: Utility Permit 
  
DD, 
  
We utilize the utility companies standard application they provide.  When you create one, send it on 
over.  Hope all is well with you in your not so new role! 
  
If you have any influence on that Woodstock groundhog, please don’t let it see its shadow 
  
Kealan 
  

Kealan Noonan 
Director of Public Works and Engineering 
  
  

 

 
VILLAGE OF CARY, ILLINOIS 
454 CARY WOODS CIRCLE 
CARY, IL 60013 
  

  847-639-0003 extension 8104 
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  www.CaryIllinois.com 
  
Follow us on Facebook 

@VillageofCaryIL 

  
  
  
  

From: Donovan Day <day@cityofharvard.org>  
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2024 9:36 AM 
To: Kealan Noonan <knoonan@caryillinois.com> 
Subject: Utility Permit 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Mr. Noonan,  
  
Do you utilize a utility permit application? If so, could you send it to me? If not, could you create one and send it to me? 
  
  
Donovan Day 
Community Development Director 
City of Harvard 
(815) 943-6468 ext 108 
(815) 693-2287 cell 
PO Box 310 
201 W. Diggins St. 
Harvard, IL  60033 
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